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The Hon. Joseph Hendrie
Commissicner j
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
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washington, D. C. 20555
Dear Nr. Hendrie:

T am in favor of the venting of Xrypton 35 gas from Three liile
island Unit II, I{ is extremely izportant 4ikat this plant be cleaxzzd
up and maintained. The experts who have studied the alternatives have
all said "vent it.™ It is only a few radical grouss and individuals
who seem to be c2using the delays and the rest of us mus:t suffer for
it
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electricity since larch 23, 1979
,r*ced electric trum otherx uull*ties.

, ners and the company cannot do anything
us with the electric we need.

experts
is best

I am askinz you to listen to the
and rational thougnts ta kXnow what

Island and getting it operating again. Ve
do it z2lone. ©0il and gas are out of
nning so that Pennsylvania will have
everyone taav T:1 was not a catastroon
untry nesds zll the power we cin get.

cant+
v Cadd 0V

meT
L

show
oux
Why don't we have Three ™ile Islznd
5o but government delays keep it shut
have tne same opportunity that I have haid
and t only way can hapgen is Ior iu
suprly of electricity. The onTy way they
ucl power,

+
v

»b(D

0OoDoH

rH
3

+hya

Le R =)
1e Vs O

+heo

re in the nosition to
nia back to

ile Island and

take =
the prozressive
get it operatin

s &..‘

.'_._VM

I'S'd
O O

2%k 8

wy

J ~

Sincere

ding scientists and nuclear
e .ile Islzand did no harm

Yet the undamaged reactor at,the island has not been
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for cleanins up Three Ilile
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the ele?fr101*" we ne=2d zand
e but 1 industrial 1101aent.
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